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Good afternoon,

We wish to inform you that the Environmental Protection Agency received a request from
Walshestown Restoration Limited to technically amendment their existing licence Reg no.
WO0254-01 under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended.

We are to advise that the Agency has considered the request for the amendment and has
decided to amend the licence. This Technical Amendment C should be read in conjunction with
their existing Waste Licence Reg No W0254-04, and any other amendments made to this licence.
The amendment and all other documentation is available to view on the Agency’s website

WWW.epa.ie.

If you have any further queries, please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement,
Environmental Protection Agency.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.
Kind regards,
Grainne Oglesby

Business Support & Environmental Assessment Team
Water, Energy and Business Support Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
Foireann Tacaiochta Gné & Meastinaithe Comhshaoil
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